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Veron ‘Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 2 December 2019 12:17 PM

To: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'; SUR; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes

Subject: RE: 2 Days Notice: GBF 4399 T (Our red) and GY 3721 T (Your ref) Dated 22nd
November 2019 Our ref : CMTD1905485/THE

Attachments: GBF 4399T PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Agnes,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle GBF 4399T
Date of survey: 28/11/2019
Number of days (estimated) : 5 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 4:19 PM

To: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 2 Days Notice: GBF 4399 T (Our red) and GY 3721 T (Your ref) Dated 22nd November 2019 Our ref :
CMTD1905485/THE

Dear Melvin,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that repairer agreed survey on 28/11/2019.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin [mailto:melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 4:11 PM




To: sur@lkkauto.com; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>

Cc: TeamAutoPro North <teamautopl@gmail.com>

Subject: FW: 2 Days Notice: GBF 4399 T (Our red) and GY 3721 T (Your ref) Dated 22nd November 2019 Our ref :
CMTD1905485/THE

Aside to LKK Auto,

Please make the arrangement to survey for GBF4399T and revert with your preliminary report upon completion of
survey to my colleague, Agnes.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Melvin Ye

Claims Division

D: 6322 4667 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302

SOMPO
@ A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

.' Download on the \‘l GETITON
A tore P” GooglePla
Download now @ PP - or ' 3 y

1For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: TeamAutoPro North <teamautopl@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November, 2019 4:00 PM

To: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Choo, Thelma <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: Re: 2 Days Notice: GBF 4399 T (Our red) and GY 3721 T (Your ref) Dated 22nd November 2019 Our ref :
CMTD1905485/THE

Dear Melvin,

I think you forgot to include LKK Auto in this email?



*The above settlement is in respect of our client for damage pertaining to his motor vehicle and shall
not prejudice our client’s claim in respect of damages and consequential loss in relation to his personal
injuries.*

Cheers,

Peach

Team AutoPro Pte Ltd
Tel: 6258 1955

Fax: 6258 1956

(Newly Shifted) Main Office: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #02-12 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722
Workshop/Survey Venue: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #01-14 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722

On Wed, Nov 27, 2019 at 2:22 PM Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ve{@sompo.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Peach,

We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents.

Please be informed that Ms Thelma Choo is the handler of this case.

We have appointed LKK AUTO to conduct the survey.

Aside to LKK Auto,

Please make the arrangement to survey for GF4399T and revert with your preliminary report upon completion of
survey to my colleague, Agnes.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Melvin Ye



Claims Division

D: 6322 4667 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust
P/ INSURANCE |

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

# Download on the
Download now @ ' App Store or

t £or Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | ? For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November, 2019 10:34 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: 2 Days Notice: GBF 4399 T (Our red) and GY 3721 T (Your ref) Dated 22nd November 2019

Dear Sir/Madam,



Road Traffic Accident Involving GBF 4399 T (Our Ref) and GY 3721 T (Your Ref)

Dated 22nd November 2019, Time around 16:20hrs

@ 8A ADMIRALTY STREET LEVEL 6

We represent our client ; BIZWHEEL LEASING LLP, to notify you of the aforesaid road traffic accident involving our
client's vehicle registration number: GBF 4399 T and your insured’s vehicle registration number: GY 3721 T.

Enclosed herewith a copy of our 2 Days Notice Letter and the relevant Singapore Accident Statement filed for your
reference.

For efficiency purpose, we are agreeable with the appointment of LKK Autoconsultants as
the SJE for subject claim. Please let us know within 2 working days from today your agreeing to the above otherwise
kindly send us your list of at least ten (10) motor surveyors, via email to the following personnel:-

lgontad Person Eric Lee 8269 9999

Email Address teamautog!@gmail.com

Survey Address 160 Sin Ming Dr, #01-14 Singapore 575722

*The above settlement is in respect of our client for damage pertaining to his motor vehicle and shall
not prejudice our client’s claim in respect of damages and consequential loss in relation to his
personal injuries.*

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

. AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
b © www.avg.com



Consultants
Pte Lid Company Registration No. 199607198R
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51 UBIAVE 1, #02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (063) 62563361 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your ref: CMTD1905485/THE

Our ref: CS/SM019021012/Bvd3 DATE :2/12/2019

The Motor Claims Department
M/s SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.GBF 4399T

We thank you for your instruction on 27/11/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on
28/11/2019  at the premises of M/s TEAM AUTOPRO PTE LTD

and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : $8§5,544.85

Revised Estimate Amount : §$2,800.00  (LUMP SUM)
"Check" Items Amount : S$

Market Value : S$

LTA Reimbursement Value : S$

Nett Value : S§

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
n/s body

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

LIM TEOW GUAN
Automotive Assessor



 Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 4:11 PM

To: sur@lkkauto.com; assignments

Ce: TeamAutoPro North

Subject: FW: 2 Days Notice: GBF 4399 T (Our red) and GY 3721 T (Your ref) Dated 22nd

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

@

SOMPO A cent f Trust
ntury o

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

A () GooglePla
Download now @ PP S ° or 009 y

‘For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | ? For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message

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

To: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Choo, Thelma <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: Re: 2 Days Notice: GBF 4399 T (Our red) and GY 3721 T (Your ref) Dated 22nd November 2019 Our ref -
CMTD1905485/THE



Dear Melvin,

* I think you forgot to include LKK Auto in this email?

*The above settlement is in respect of our client for damage pertaining to his motor vehicle and shall
not prejudice our client’s claim in respect of damages and consequential loss in relation to his personal
injuries. *

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

On Wed, Nov 27, 2019 at 2:22 PM Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg> wrote:

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



" Best Regards
Melvin Ye
Claims Division

D: 6322 4667 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302

i SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: WwWw.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

. GETITON

P> Google Play

2 Download on the

® App Store

Download now @ or

*For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | #For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Mator Insurance

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
stated in our Privacy Palicy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
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




To; Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>
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
client’s vehicle registration number: GBF 4399 T and your insured’s vehicle registration number: GY 3721 T.

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

Contact Person Eric Lee 8269 9999

Email Address teamautopl@gmail.com
Survey Address '160 Sin Ming Dr, #01-14 Singapore 575722

*The above settlement is in respect of our client for damage pertaining to his motor vehicle and shall
not prejudice our client’s claim in respect of damages and consequential loss in relation to his
personal injuries. *

Cheers,

Peach



Team AutoPro Pte Ltd
" Tel: 6258 1955

Fax: 6258 1956

(Newly Shifted) Main Office: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #02-12 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722

Workshop/Survey Venue: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #01-14 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722



> Back to OneMotoring

.Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
. Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Limited Liability Partnership
Owner ID: 036A

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: GBF4399T

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 28 Nov 2019

Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: TOYOTA HIACE VAN TURBO 5 DR MANUAL
Primary Colour: Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2016

Engine No.: 1KD2661398

Chassis No.: JTFHTO2P000209234
Maximum Power Qutput: -

Open Market Value: $27,952.00

Original Registration Date: 24 Oct 2016

First Registration Date: 24 Oct 2016

Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: $1.398.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 230ct 2026

COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10

PQP Paid: $36,986.00

COE Rebate Amount: $25,522.00

Total Rebate Amount: $25,522.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Nov 2019
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11/29/2019 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
I Bus! Lower Overall Height Than Hi-Roof To Accommodate Height Constraints Areal Cheaper Than New Unit! Well Maintained Unit! No R...

-
Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 25-Nov-2019  Tags: 2016 Toyota Hiace, 2016 toyota hiace, Toyota Hiace, tayota hiace, Toyota, Hiace, hiace, Used Toyota

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $46,288 47,030 fyr 29-Jun-2016 2,982 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Monthly $783 Only. Cheaper Than Rental. Low Mileage, Wonderful Condition, Come With Pioneer DVD Player And Reverse Camera. 100% : :
Loan Avallable, Call Us Now.
Ezy-1 Pte Ltd

Posted: 25-Nov-2019  Tags: 2016 Toyota Hiace, 2016 toyota hiace, Toyota Hiace, toyota hiace, Toyota, Hiace, hiace, Used Toyota

Toyota Hiace 3.0A Super GL $64,500 $9,760 fyr 07-Jul-2016 2,982 cc B Bus Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Can Convert To Private Bus, Excursion Bus And Private Hire Bus No Problem. Luxury Seat, Customer Sell Due To No Driver Driving The
Company Bus. This Bus Only Use To Fetch Employee From Office Ta MRT. High Loan Can Do. Call To View This Beauty Now. T
ABWIN Bus Pte Ltd

Posted: 25-Now-2019  Tags: 2016 Toyota Hiace, 2016 toyota hiace, Toyota Hiace, toyota hiace, Toyota, Hiace, hiace, Used Toyota

Toyota Hiace 3.0A 43,800 $7,150 /yr 13-Jan-2016 2,982 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Engine And Gearbox Well Taken Care Of, Don't Need To Worry About Maintenance, Servicing And Paint Dane,
ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
Posted: 24-Nov-2019  Tags: 2016 Toyota Hiace, 2016 toyota hiace, Toyota Hiace, toyots hiace, Toyota, Hiace, hiace, lised Toyota

Don't get caught without proper car insurance!
Does your car insurance have the features that you really need? Check against this guide and find out if you're getting the right car insurance benefits,

Find out more!

Toyota Hiace 3.0M £59,800 $8,750 /yr 28-5ep-2016 2,982 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

Toyota Hiace High Roof Cargo Van With Low Mileage, Well Maintained Interior And Exterior, Front And Reverse Camera Included. Loan
Available Contact Us Right Now To Arrange An Appointment!

I-Deal Auto Trading Pte Ltd
Posted: 24-Nov-2019  Tags: 2016 Toyota Hiace, 2016 toyota hiace, Toyota Hiace, toyota hiace, Toyota, Hiace, hlace, Used Tayota

Toyota Hiace 3.0A $50,800 $8,250 fyr 25-Jan-2016 2,982 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
One And Only Auto Hiace 5 Door With Expensive Full Bodykit From Japan, Rear Alr-Con, Super GL Seats, Price Negotiable, Previous Owner
Spare Van, Easy Loan, Call Fast To Book An Appointment For Test Drive L P ko ]

SG Mator Link Pte Ltd
Posted: 22-Nov-2019  Tags: 2016 Toyota Hiace, 2016 toyota hiace, Toyota Hisce, toyota hiace, Toyota, Hiace, hiace, Used Toyota

Toyota Hiace 3.0M DX $46,999 $6,960 fyr 30-Aug-2016 2,982 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
80% Loan! Cheapest In Market! Most Durable Van, Low Mileage, Excellent Condition With New Tyres, New Battery Replaced, Well
Maintained By Previous Owner, In House/Bank Loan Available, Trade In Are Welcome, Don't Miss Your Chance, Call For Viewing Now!

Posted: 22-Nov-2019  Tags: 2016 Toyota Hiace, 2016 toyota hiace, Toyota Hiace, toyota hiace, Toyota, Hiace, hiace, Used Toyata

Toyota Hiace Commuter 3.0A $58,800 $9,250 fyr 07-Apr-2016 2,982 cc 118,100 km Bus Available
GL

Fuel Type: Diesel

Think One Automobile & Trading
Posted; 20-Nov-2019  Tags: 2016 Toyota Hiace, 2016 toyota hiace, Toyota Hiace, toyota hiace, Toyota, Hiace, hiace, Used Toyota

Toyota Hiace 3.0M DX $49,800 $7,890 fyr 21-Mar-2016 2,982 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
March 2016 Toyota Hiace 5 Doors With Original Reverse Camera And Original White Colour, Drop A Call To Us Now. E Framim i

Think One Automobile & Trading
Posted: 19-Nov-2019 Tags: 2016 Toyota Hiace, 2016 toyota hiace, Toyota Hiace, toyota hiace, Toyota, Hiace, hiace, Used Toyota

Toyota Hiace 3.0A $49,900 $7,860 fyr 05-Apr-2016 2,982 cc 98,000 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

No Heavy Load, Use By Company's Manager, For This Van 3.0 Auto, Full Loan Avallable, High Trade In/Bank/In House Loan. View To
Belleve. Please Call For Viewing Now, From Agent Borheo Motors,

Posted: 14-Nov-2019 Tags: 2016 Tovota Hiace, 2016 tovota hiace, Toyota Hiace, toyota hiace, Toyota, Hiace, hiace, Used Toyota

Compare

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $49,800 $7,480 fyr 25-Jul-2016 2,982 cc - Van Available

https:iMww.sgcanﬂan.comfused_cars!listing.php?MMO=Hiaoe&RF'G=20&VEH=O&RGD=201G&MOD=Toyota
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11/29/2019 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
scCARMART.COM Login  Sign up .

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

ﬂ_NECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS. = CONNECT
W%l('tmnﬂléyour loans, insurance & other paperw rk‘tﬁrFREE w

Honda HR-V 1.5 DX CVT.,

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise It at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

.?y ThmanveAtnmbﬂe | - PLEd

Direct Owner

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling -
a
Browse by Category v « Back (123 ) Next « | Sort by Date Posted v || 20 results/page ¥ |
43 vehicles Toyota Hiace | Adenced st g
Miiks Made Price Depreciation g Dists . EngCap Mileage Veh Type Status
Toyota Hiace Any Any 2016 Any Any Any All
Toyota Hiace 3.0M £49,800 $7,370 Jyr 01-Sep-2016 2,982 cc 103,201 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Selling A Rear Aircon Unit At Non Rear Aircon Price! 100% Loan Avail Only At $789 Monthly, High Trade In Even Private Car Are Welcome, S
Comes With New Paintwork, No Further Explaination For Toyota! Everybody Knows! Catch This Low COE Prices As Our Used...

Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 28-Nov-2019  Tags: 2016 Toyota Hiace, 2016 toyata hiace, Toyota Hiace, toyota Hiace, Toyota, Hiace, hiace, Used Toyota

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $46,800 $7,520 Jyr 18-Feb-2016 2,982 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

$0 Driveaway! Cheapest In The Market! 1 Ownerl 5 Doors Japanese Most Trusted Big Van In The Market! Under Utilised Vehicle With
Genuine Mileage Clocked, Choices Of Paintwork For You To Choose! View To Believe! Hurry Call Us Now For Viewing And Bring This Wor...

Net Link Partners Pte Ltd
Posted: 28-Nav-2019  Tags: 2016 Toyota Hiace, 2016 toyota hiace, Toyota Hiace, toyota hiace, Toyota, Hiace, hiace, Used Toyota

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $47,800 $6,920 Jyr 24-0ct-2016 2,982 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
High Loan! High Trade In! Low Interest! No Tricks! No Gimmicks! Call Our Friendly Sales Team Today For A Non Obligatory Viewing!

Met Link Partners Pte Ltd
Posted: 28-Nov-2019  Tags: 2016 Toyota Hiace, 2016 toyota hiace, Toyota Hiace, toyata hiace, Toyota, Hiace, hiace, Used Toyota

Toyota Hiace 3.0A DX - NA 27-Dec-2016 2,982 cc . Bus Available

Fuel 1 Diesel Auction Closing Time: 29th Nov 2019 at 04:00 PM
e d =T

Posted: 28-Nov-201%  Tags: 2016 Toyota Hiace, 2016 toyota hiace, Toyata Hiace, toyota hiace, Toyota, Hiace, hiace, Used Toyota

Used Front Absorber in Good Condition
Used Front Absarber for Toyota Wish @ $200, Installation service provided charges apply price subjected to 7% GST.
More info about this product

Toyota Hiace Commuter 3.0A - N.A 23-Aug-2016 2,982 cc - Bus Available
GL
Fuel Type: Diesel Auction Closing Time: 25th Nov 2019 at 04:00 PM i v 1

Posted: 28-Nov-2019 Tags: 2016 Toyota Hiace, 2016 toyota hiace, Toyota Hiace, toyota hiace, Toyota, Hiace, hiace, Used Toyots

Toyota Hiace 3.0A DX $59,800 $8,510 fyr 09-Dec-2016 2,982 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
1 Careful Owner! Full Accessories! Good Condition! View To Believe! Call Now Before It's Gone!
Net Link Partners Pte Ltd
Posted: 27-Now-2019  Tags: 2016 Toyota Hiace, 2016 toyota hiace, Toyota Hiace, toyota hiace, Toyota, Hiace, hiace, Used Toyota

Toyota Hiace 3.0A Super GL $68,800 $10,520 Jyr 13-Jun-2016 2,982 cc - Bus Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Compare 100% Loan Available! Instalment As Low As $1019 Monthly, Z20 Ready Toyota Hiace Super GL Mid Roof With Modelista Kit! 13+1 Seater

https:/Mwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing, php?MMO=Hiace&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2016&MOD=Toyota 13



MVA218156118 / VAC - Sin Ming Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
AR 10 B Nagh Zartrs Binka ioh Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 26/11/2019 14:36

. SUBMITTED BY: Noor Zarifah Binte Mohd Majeed
SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of malerial facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 26/11/2019 14:29

Date Of Accident 22/11/2019 16:20

Exact Location Of Accident 8A ADMIRALTY STREET LEVEL &
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number GBF4399T
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner BIZWHEEL LEASING LLP
Co Reg No T18LL2036A

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-81811210
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Model HIACE VAN TURBO 5

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident WORK PURPOSE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NO

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number 5111215069

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver ZHANG WANG

NRIC No S8673779E

Date Of Birth 07/10/1986

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 27/01/2016

Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

3 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE
(LOCAL) +65-81811210

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 17



Accident Sketch Plan
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" Team AutoPro Pte Ltd 160 sin Ming Drive #02-12 Autocity Singapore 575722
Tel: 8269-9999 Email: teamautopl@gmail.com / teamautoffice @gmail.com

SIE: Vehicle Nos: GBF4399T
Date of Survey : « Motel : Toyota Hiace
Date of ReSurvey: After-Paint: Year:
Contacts : Chassis No :
* AGREED Cost Of Repair and Repair Day/s with SJE *
Amount: Working Day:
Nos. |PARTS Qty Unit 5$ TOTALS$
1 |Front bumper 1 |s 48630 | $ v/ 48630 |SCR V
2 |Front bumper side retainer 2 [513F.20 153265 DF44D 3846 (NEC
3 |Front bumper inner top rubber seal 1 S 55.90 | 5 5590 (NS VX
4 Headlamp LH 1 S 67360 | S v 673.60 |Cy T
5 |Headlamp lower bracket LH 1 |S 54.20 | $ 5420 NSP};
6 |Wing mirror assy 1 |5 356.30 | S  356.30 |BR(/
7 |Third angle mirror 1 |s 182.40 | 48240 (A5 fr\
8 |FrontdoorLH 1 |S 985.00 | § v/ 985.00 (PP /
9  |Front door outer handle 1 |s 125.00 | 5 12500 D X
10 |Front door weatherstrip 1)) e Uy i1, 1 s 95.80 | $ /9580 |Cu( T,
11 |Front step panel o 1 |5 189.00 | § 189.00 | N DX
12 |Front corner panel 1 S 233905 23398 R-K
Parts SubTotal: | $ 027/, 4p» 3,739.80
25% Discount | $§ 47,85  934.95
PARTSTOTAL: |$ 2 153 155 2,804.85
Nos. |SPECIAL NETT Qty Unit S$ TOTALSS
1 |Sundries 1 |s 80.00 | $ 86:00 |NAX
2 |Headlamp clips 1 |s 50.00 | $ 50:00 | NN _¥
3 |Front bumper clips i5 50.00 | $ 30 .1 5000 |NE ¢y
4  |Front grille clips 1 |8 50.00 | 5 -50.00 | NNA
5 |Front no plate 1|3 80.00 | $ 80.00-| N p X
6 |Sticker company logo 1 |5 80.00 | $ 40 op) 80:007| N&eC |
SPECIAL NETTTOTAL: | $ ?O' oo 8480
Nos. |LABOUR SS$
1 | panel beat $érp sy L0oOw0
2 | spray painting $ & s 0b1,00000
3 | Rust proofing S 3200 _loe0d
4 | Check wiring $ 20 (D 39096
5 | R&R door component / ' S ho®o 15000
%WC’:} _;15.(“ 49 2% F‘ ‘}.‘l\‘\\l"\ LABOURTOTAL: |$ |2/ en 2,350.00
TG
L S .‘[_\M\»/ LK Auto Consultants hence notify RTSTOTAL: $ 2153.55 2,804.85
H* U. Wb p Sunp e paivie f’;ffﬁ;ﬁ; mfﬂ::'g“ SPECALNETTTOTAL: & Joioo' 39000
efoin ad e 5 « To display damaged pari(s) during resurvey LABOUR TOTAL: $ || p .40 2,350.00
» Parts prices are subject to confirmation GRAND TOTAL: $ 352%2 5 5,544.85
* Third party survey is on a “Without Prejudice” basis
« Mo illegal modification(s) i aliowed @ 20 070 F06+4 |
* - :ppiementary item(s) must be resurveyed and —_—
is subject lo final approval from Insurance Company 282484
i s 28 eof’z Gl w
Prepared by Eric (8269-9999) Page 10f1 | _-2° mk_,:

~Alnli=a



' 74 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

adm B - 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
/_. TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref CS/SM0O19021012/Bvd3e2
fosorme " LT
#05-01/06 Date: 02-12-2019
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GY 3721T Veh. Inspected GBF 43997
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1905485/THE Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YONG KANG MELVIN Assign Date 27/11/2019
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA HIACE VAN TURBO |c.c 2982
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. JTFHTO02P000209234 Colour SILVER
Odometer 90661 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General FAIR
<) Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195R15C LUXOTIK 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195R15C LUXOTIK 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [195R15C LUXOTIK 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre [195R15C LUXOTIK 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
-F General Information
Accident Date = 22/11/2019 Inspection Date 28/11/2019
Survey held at TEAM AUTOPRO PTE LTD
160 Sin Ming Dr
#01-14 Sin Ming AutoCity
Singapore 575722
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:10of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBF 4399T
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop -(g” (3%
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER SCRATCHED 486.30 486.30
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @$151.20 NECESSARY 302.40 274.40
1|FRONT BUMPER INNER TOP RUBBER SEAL NO SUCH PARTS 55.90 -
1|HEADLAMP LH CcuTt 673.60 673.60
1|HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET LH NO SUCH PARTS 54.20 -
1|WING MIRROR ASSY BROKEN 356.30 356.30
1|THIRD ANGLE MIRROR NO SUCH PARTS 182.40 -
1|FRONT DOOR LH DENTED 985.00 985.00
1|FRONT DOOR OUTER HANDLE NOT DAMAGED 125.00 -
1|FRONT DOOR MOULDING CuT 95.80 95.80
1|FRONT STEP PANEL NOT DAMAGED 189.00 -
1|FRONT CORNER PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 233.90 -
LABOUR
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -934.95 -717.85
2,804.85 2,153.55
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NO APPLICABLE 80.00 -
1|HEADLAMP CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 30.00
1|FRONT GRILLE CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|FRONT NO PLATE (SN) NOT DAMAGED 80.00 -
1|STICKER COMPANY LOGO (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 40.00
390.00 70.00
LABOUR
PANEL BEAT. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT 1,000.00 600.00
CORNER PANEL
SPRAY PAINTING 1,000.00 600.00
RUST PROOFING. 100.00 30.00
CHECK WIRING. 100.00 30.00

Report Ref No. CS/SM0O19021012/Bvd3e2




TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:2 of 2

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Estimate By | Our Adjusted

Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) )
R&R DOOR COMPONENTS. 150.00 50.00
2,350.00 1,310.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,544.85 3,533.55
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,800.00

Report Ref No. CS/SM0O18021012/Bvd3e2

$ KL

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solaly for the uss and banafit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI




